
     City Council Memorandum 
 

 

 
 
 
To:   Mayor Fasbender & City Council Members  
 
From:  John Townsend, Fire Chief 
 
Date:  May 30, 2023 
 
Item:  Approve Amendment to Agreement for Professional Services  
 
 
Council Action Requested:    
Approve amendment to agreement with Expert Billing LLC. 
 
Background Information:    
The department has discontinued its agreement for ambulance billing services with Expert Billing.  This 
amendment to agreement, continues the agreement for professional services with Expert Billing, to 
continue working current ambulance billing claims prior to the termination of agreement.  
 
 
Financial Impact:  
N/A 
 
Advisory Commission Discussion:  N/A 
 
Council Committee Discussion:  N/A 
 
Council Workshop:  N/A 
 
Attachments:   None 
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